; LEWISVILLE Jonathan Beckham <jbeckham@cityoflewisville.com>

Fwd: 23-10-14-SUP

1 message

Michele Berry <mberry@cityoflewisville.com> Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 12:31 PM
To: Jonathan Beckham <jbeckham@cityoflewisville.com>, Joseph Ducay <jducay@cityoflewisville.com>

FYI, for Action Watersports.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nathan Tune

Date: Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 12:30 PM

Subject: 23-10-14-SUP

To: Michele Berry <mberry@cityoflewisville.com>

Hi Michele,

| received the notice in the mail regarding this SUP. | am in support of this use on the property next door to me. Thank
you
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Michele Berry, AICP
Planning Manager

City of Lewisville
972-219-3457

P.O. Box 299002
Lewisville, TX 75029-9002
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